ITEM SUMMARY

MEETING DATE: January 3, 2022
FROM: Kara Irwin-Ferris, AICP, Development & Neighborhood Services Director

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2021-17, CPA-21-03
Water Supply Plan

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Section 163.3177(6)(c), Florida Statues (F.S.), each local government
within the region must revise its Water Supply Facilities Work Plan within eighteen (18) months
after the approval of the Lower East Coast (LEC) Water Supply Plan Update by the South
Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) Governing Board. The SFWMD Governing
Board approved the LEC Water Supply Plan Update on November 8, 2018.

The proposed amendment to the Comprehensive Plan would revise the City’s 10 year Water
Supply Facilities Work Plan in accordance with the Palm Beach County’s Water Supply
Facilities Work Plan as required by Section 163.3177(6)(c), Florida Statues (F.S.).

The Local Planning Agency reviewed this text amendment on October 20, 2021, and
recommended approval by a vote of 5-0. On November 1, 2021 the City Council voted 4-0 to
approve the amendment on first reading and transmit it to the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity (DEO). The Planning and Engineering Department received notice on December
2, 2021 from DEO that they had no comments on the proposed amendment. In addition, no
other reviewing agency had comments on the content of the amendment.

ANALYSIS

Overall, this amendment is compatible with the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council’s
Strategic Policy Plan and Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

N/A

LEGAL

Ordinance 2021-17 was prepared in accordance with all applicable state statutes and City Code
Requirements.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approval of CPA-21-03 through the adoption of Ordinance 2021-17.




